Simon Carleton

From: Housing Eiaportal [EIAportal@housing.gov.ie]
Sent: Monday 21 December 2020 17:43

To: 'Simon Carleton'

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2020229
A Chara,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 21/12/2020 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 21/12/2020 under EIA Portal ID number 2020229 and is available
to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2020229

Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala

Applicant Name: Drumlins Park Limited

Location: Drumanan and Cornawall, Newbliss, Co. Monaghan

Description: Construction and operation of a 110kV electrical substation and all ancillary infrastructure to facilitate the
connection of the extant permitted Drumlins Park Wind Farm to the national electricity network.

Linear Development: Yes
Date Uploaded to Portal: 21/12/2020
Regards

Aisling Holohan

EIA Portal team
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